24 Blacksmith Valley Road &
Technologie

Chilmark, MA

Precis Solutiens

February 18, 2022 111mCh = 141 Feet www.cai-tech.com

; L STORK'S
7> ANEST LAl

NE

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.




Alison Kisselgof

From: Grace Breton <grace@hypnotic.com>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 7:43 PM

To: akisselgof@chilmarkma.gov

Subject: Scope of Work/ 24 Blacksmith Valley Road Chilmark
Hi Alison,

Hope you had a wonderful weekend!
Below is the scope of work at 24 Blacksmith Valley Road in Chilmark. Owner: Doug Liman.

*We are adding a bathroom on the 2nd floor and replacing the existing bathroom fixture.
*Replacing 3 windows on 2nd floor

*Upgraded the amp from 100 to 200

*Added gas stove

Also, attached are the sketch plans from our contractor Cleidomar Guimaraes.

Cleidomar’s contact:
E: guimaraes nj@hotmail.com
C: 508-627-2955

Looking forward to hear from you for what would be the next step!

Many thanks,
Grace Breton
Office of Doug Liman
212-232-0069
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